

Anabel Estrella

Cinema & TV studies. | Writer. Director. Producer. Creator

Young **writer, director, producer, filmmaker, screenwriter, content creator and entrepreneur** with passion, experience and knowledge of the audiovisual world - film, television, social media, advertising....

Winner of awards internationally at some of the most important independent film festivals in Los Angeles for the short film 'Two on Standby', written and directed at the age of eighteen.

In addition, **selections and finalist positions** at festivals in Florida, New York, Turkey, Canada, Italy, Istanbul and Los Angeles.

Youtube channel dedicated to the analysis of film and television content since the age of thirteen. Accumulates more than one million views and approximately five thousand subscribers.

EXPERIENCE

Draktar Media, Spain– *Creative Producer & Film Director*

MAY 2022 - PRESENTE

Production of audiovisual works under the position of director and producer, with project management, team management and content direction.

ConCdeCultura, Spain— *Co Director & Editor*

FEBRUARY 2022 - PRESENT

- **Assistant Editor (March 2019 - December 2020)**
- **Senior Content Writer (March 2019 - December 2020)**

Online magazine. Writing of cultural information, reviews, and chronicles - Proofreading of texts - Interviews with professionals from the cultural sector - Attendance at press conferences and press passes.

Creative Katarsis, Spain— *Senior Staff Writer*

JUNE 2019 -PRESENT

Online magazine. Occasional collaborator writing articles related to culture, art, film and television. Interviews with professionals of the industry.

C/ Puerto de los Leones 3, 2ºB
Madrid, Spain 28220
(34) 658 36 73 08

ana@anabelestrella.com

[Anabel Estrella. Writer | Director | Producer | Creative](#)

Birth date: 06-29-2001

SKILLS

Teamwork

Communication

Patience

Time Management

Planning

Work Ethic

Persistence

Research

Film Production

Editorial staff

Editing

Project planning

Project management

Analytical skills

Public Speaking

Screenwriting

Entrepreneurial Spirit

AWARDS

Best Student Film of the Month, Best Young Filmmaker (Anabel Estrella), Best Film of the Month, Best Foreign-Language Film of the Month – Independent Short Awards

Lifewire, United Kingdom— Content Junior Researcher

MARCH 2021 - APRIL 2021

For the documentary 'Nickelodeon Secrets: The Story Of Dan Schneider'. Produced by Start8 and LIFEWIRE Documentaries. Released on April 2, 2021.

Anabel Estrella, Spain— Content Creator, Editor, Writer

SEPTEMBER 2014 - SEPTEMBER 2021

Youtube channel devoted to the analysis, review and exhibition of artistic, cinematographic and cultural material.

Started at 13 years to talk about the entertainment world.

- It began as a form of entertainment and learning to succumb to that passion for film.
 - Currently it is a professional platform where to put into practice writing, management, editing, marketing and production skills.
 - All content has been written, directed, edited and managed by me.
 - The channel has accumulated more than 1M visits.
 - The channel has 5K subscribers
-

Music video 'A Ciegas' - Directing and producing

Ordered by Diana Carretero, filmed on March 2022. Currently on post production.

Short film 'I Thought Everything Was Going Great and Then One Night It All Changed' - Writer, director and producer

Filmed on November 2022. With the collaboration from Canon, Draktar Media, Ideo Events and Madriz Coffe Experience.

Music video 'Mojito' - Directing and producing

Ordered by Jose Ándalus, filmed on July 2021 and released August 2021.

Short film 'Waiting for What' - Writer, director and producer

Filmed on May 2021. Premiered in theaters on January 21, 2022. Currently in distribution.

Short Documentary 'The Days of Sneakers' - Writer, director, producer and editor.

Mini-documentary on photographer Juanma Jmse. Shot on April 4, 2021.

Short film 'Permanent' - Writer, director and producer.

Currently in post-production. Shot between November 2 and December 23, 2020.

Outstanding Achievement Award (Young Filmmaker Female), Best Short of the Season, Best Student Short, Best Foreign Short – Indie Short Fest

Best Foreign-Language Short, Best Student Short, Best Short of the Season, Best Young Filmmaker (Anabel Estrella) – IndieX Film Fest

Best Student Short – Global Monthly Online Film Competition

Winner – Point of View Film Awards

Finalist – Golden Bridge Istanbul Short Film Festival

Semi-Finalist – Framed Stories Film Awards

Semi-Finalist – Los Angeles, jellyFEST – Season 6

Official Selection – Female Filmmakers Fuse Film Festival

Official Selection – New York Istanbul Short Film Festival

Official Selection – After Hour Film Festival

Official Selection – Anatolia International Film Festival

Official Selection – Phoenix Monthly Short Film Festival

Official Selection – Monthly Indie Shorts

Official Selection – Vesuvius International Film Festival

Honorable Mention – Hollywood New Directors

Semi-Finalist – Florida Shorts

Premiered in theaters on December 17, 2022.

Short film 'Happily Ever After' - Writer, director and editor.

With the support of TAI Faculty of Arts. Shot on May 11, 2021.

Short film 'The Idealist-Realist Proposal' - Writer and director.

With the support of TAI Faculty of Arts. Shot on February 8, 2021.

Short film 'Two on Standby' - Writer, director, producer and editor.

Filmed before enrolling in TAI Faculty of Arts. Shot between October 8 and 11, 2019.

Short film 'Black Pills' - Writer, director, producer and editor.

With the support of companies such as Cinesa and Viena Capellanes.

Short film 'The Invisible Art' - Writer, director and editor.

With the support of the production company Linterna Producciones. Shot on March 2018.

EDUCATION

TAI Faculty of Arts, Madrid, Spain - 2-Year Associate's Degree in Cinema and New Media.

OCTOBER 2019 - JUNE 2021

Special mention in Directing and Screenwriting.

Everest School Monteclaro, Madrid, Spain - High School Diploma in Humanities and Social Sciences.

SEPTEMBER 2017 - MAY 2019

Outstanding performance (A+) in Applied Psychology, History of Philosophy, History of Arts, Religion, Spanish History.

Average grade of 8.16.

Linterna Producciones, Madrid, Spain - Film and Youtube Program.

SEPTEMBER 2017 - JUNE 2018

One-year program focused on screenwriting, directing, editing, producing, marketing, social media, content creation, and filmmaking.

LANGUAGES

Spanish: Bilingual or native proficiency

English: Bilingual or native proficiency

SOCIAL MEDIA

IMDB - [Anabel Estrella - IMDb](#)

Instagram - [Anabel Estrella \(@anabelestrella7\) • Fotos y vídeos de Instagram](#)

Twitter - <https://twitter.com/anabelestrella7>

Youtube: Content - [Anabel Estrella - YouTube](#)

Youtube: Movies - [\(625\) Anabel Estrella - Movies - YouTube](#)

Linkedin - [Anabel Estrella | LinkedIn](#)

Medium - [Anabel Estrella - Medium](#)

Stage 32 - [\(30\) Anabel Estrella - Anabel's Bio, Credits, Award... - Stage 32](#)

FilmFreeway - [Anabel Estrella - FilmFreeway](#)

OF INTEREST

Four years of electric guitar lessons at *A Tempo Escuela de Musica y Movimiento SLNE*, Madrid, Spain.

Three years of piano lessons at *A Tempo Escuela de Musica y Movimiento SLNE*, Madrid, Spain.

Program of Social

Cambridge Certificate in Advanced English (CEFR C1),
December 2020. | Score of 193/210.

Cambridge First Certificate in English (CEFR B2), *May 2018.*

MORE EDUCATION

**Dale Carnegie Effective Communication and Human
Relations for Young People,** *Dale Carnegie, August 2018.*

Course "How to make a film", *Instituto del Cine Madrid, July
2019.*

Urban camp "Un Verano de Cine", *ECAM. School of
Cinematography and Audiovisual of the Community of Madrid,
July 2018.*

Introduction to Digital Photography, *Centro Juvenil Príncipe
de Asturias, July 2016.*

anabel estrella

| @anabelestrella7

| www.anabelestrella.com

Email - ana@anabelestrella.com

Website - [Anabel Estrella. Writer | Director | Producer | Creative](#)